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ADDENDUM NO. 01 

To City of College Park 

RFP – REC – 120816 – TCRR 

TENNIS COURT REPAIR / RESURFACING 

Please note the following additions/changes to this bid. 

Include this signed and dated addendum to your proposal. 

PLEASE NOTE: This addendum serves to provide the emailed questions and 

the City’s responses.  Questions have been copied directly from email 

received.  City’s responses appear in red.   

1.       Are you requiring the tennis court vendor to be a certified tennis court contractor 

(CTCB)?  Should a valid certification certificate be put with the bid?  Yes. 

2.       Are you still requiring the two approved crack repair systems to be Armor Crack Repair 

and Riteway products?    Yes. 

3.     Are you still requiring all cracks to be approved crack repair system?  Is that the same as 

number 2? 

4.       Are you still requiring a 5% bid bond with the bid documents?  Yes. 

Can you also send me a digital copy of the new bid?  The new bid is posted on the City’s website at 

www.collegeparkga.com .  From the left side of the home page, select Bids/RFPs.  The next page will 

provide a list of all current/active RFPs.  Make your selection, go to the end of the RFP announcement 

and click on the underlined RFP title.  The entire RFP should appear for your review / downloading.  

Thank you for your participation in the City’s RFP process.  We eagerly 

anticipate receiving your sealed proposal at or before 3:00pm, December 08, 

2016. 
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